Brief History Overview of the Our Lady of Assumption (OLA)

1945 –1951: Land Bought and First Pastor Assigned

In 1947 Cardinal McGuigan informed the nearby parishes of Blessed Sacrament, St. Monica’s, Holy Rosary, and St. Thomas Aquinas of OLA’s new boundaries[footnoteRef:1]. Fr. Paul Michael Dwyer was appointed as the first pastor of the parish[footnoteRef:2]. The lots of land where OLA was to be built were purchased by 1948[footnoteRef:3]. In 1950, the parish was entrusted to the Redemptorists[footnoteRef:4].  [1:  Mark Painter. Our Lady of the Assumption Catholic Parish 60th Anniversary Celebration Souvenir Booklet. 2011,10. ]  [2:  Painter, Souvenir Booklet, 11.]  [3:  Painter, Souvenir Booklet 10.]  [4:  Painter, Souvenir Booklet 11] 


1951 – 1995: The Redemptorist Years

The construction of the parish began in 1951. Both the church and the hall were functional by 1952[footnoteRef:5]. Until then, beginning in 1950 Fr. Francis Cunerty, C.Ss.R., the first Redemptorist pastor of OLA, would celebrate mass with the community at the Northtown Theatre at 875 Eglinton Ave[footnoteRef:6]. The first baptism in the Church was in August 1952, and children received their First Communion in June 1953[footnoteRef:7]. The parish school of Our Lady of Assumption was also constructed during this time period – it opened in September 4, 1956[footnoteRef:8]. Major renovations, such an overhaul of the altar area, as well as the carpeting of the parish, began in 1967 and finished in 1967[footnoteRef:9].  [5:  Painter, Souvenir Booklet 15.]  [6:  Painter, Souvenir Booklet 13.]  [7:  Painter, Souvenir Booklet 19.]  [8:  Painter, Souvenir Booklet 18.]  [9:  Painter, Souvenir Booklet 20-21.] 


1995 – 2003: From Archdiocese to the Missionaries of Africa

The Redemptorists withdrew from the parish in 1995[footnoteRef:10]. In 1998 the Missionaries of Africa, also known as the “White Fathers,” were responsible for OLA[footnoteRef:11]. They were also responsible for the African Apostolate in Toronto. This time also saw the growth of groups such as Bukas Loob sa Diyos, Pax Christi, and El Shaddai[footnoteRef:12]. By 2003, however, the White Fathers were to give the responsibility of OLA back to the Archdiocese[footnoteRef:13]. [10:  Painter, Souvenir Booklet 25.]  [11:  Painter, Souvenir Booklet 27.]  [12:  Painter, Souvenir Booklet 28.]  [13:  Painter, Souvenir Booklet 29.] 

 
2008 – Present: Filipino Catholic Mission

In August 2008, the Archdiocese declared that OLA was to be the home of the Archdiocesan Catholic Mission. The first minister pastor – OLA’s 15th pastor – was Fr. Bienvenido (Ben) Ebcas Jr. This new mission would include a 5PM mass in Tagalog on Sundays. The growing number of parishioners during the next few years would lead to the addition of a Sunday evening mass in 2010. Today, any Filipino groups and associations from the 1970’s are still active and meet regularly at OLA[footnoteRef:14].  [14:  Painter, Souvenir Booklet, 31.] 





